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WASHINGTON DULLES INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT 
METROPOLITAN WASHINGTON AIRPORTS AUTHORITY 

 
TAXIWAY Y RECONSTRUCTION AT TAXIWAY B 

 
SOLICITATION NO. 1-13-C010 

 

RESPONSE TO OFFERROR QUESTIONS 
 
Date:  November 16, 2012 

 
 
1. Question #1:  Item P-620-5.2, Pavement Marking - Epoxy: would consideration be given to other 

approved products such as AirMark Preformed Thermopolastic in instead of epoxy? 
Response:  Thermoplastic markings will not be considered for substitution in place of epoxy 
markings.  

 
2. Question #2:  Please check the quantities for items L-125-7.5 and L-125-7.6.  They appear to be 

reversed. 
Response:  Quantities were reversed on the plan sheet and bid schedule.  Revised Sheet 
GN01.0002 and Revised Bid Schedule are included in Addendum #1.  

 
3. Question #3:  Please refer to sheets 14, 15, and 16. The item, 5" bituminous and 6" CTBC shoulder 

removal refers to item P-610. There is no item number p-610 in the summary of quantities. There is an 
item, P160-5.1 Bituminous Pavement Removal, 11" which seems similar. Is the P-610 on sheets 
14,15, and 16 referring to P160-5.1 in the summary of quantities and therefore a typo or is P-610 
referring to another item? 
Response:  The P-610 reference on Sheets 14, 15 and 16 should be changed to P-160.  Revised 
sheets are included in Addendum #1. 

 
4. Question #4:  There is a discrepancy on the Signs.  Spec page L-126-1, paragraph 126-2.1 reads, 

"New signs furnished under this project shall be L-858, Size 3, Style 3...".  However, on Plan page 87 
of 87, Sign Schedule, all new signs are listed as Size 3, Style 2.  Please verify which style sign is 
required. 
Response:  All new signs shall be Size 3, Style 3 (signs are connected to a 3 step, 8.5-20A airfield 
lighting circuit).  Revised sheet EL07.0013 is included in Addendum #1. 

 
5. Question #5:  Bid Item #125-7.3 is listed as a L-852G Runway Guard Light, In-Pavement.  In the 

specifications for the Installation of Airport Lighting System, under Materials, paragraph 125-3.3, 
Inpavement Runway Guard Light (L-852G), the paragraph reads, "In-pavement Runway Guard Lights 
(IRGL) shall be L852G, Class 2, Style 3. The light fixtures shall be single circuit, unidirectional.  
Fixtures shall have two quartz lamps, maximum 105 watts.  Filter color each type of fixture shall be 
RED." L-852G ILGL are only available as YELLOW.  Is this to be an Inpavement Runway Guard Light 
or a Stop Bar?  Please advise by addendum. 
Response:  L-852G fixtures shall be yellow.  Revised Specification is included in Addendum #1. 

 
6. Question #6:  Can soil borings be provided for this project? 

Response:  Soil borings are available for contractors to view at PMC Offices, 45045 Aviation Drive, 
Dulles VA.  Contact Bob O’Roark at 703-572-1174 to schedule an appointment. 

 
7. Question #7:  Is this project AIP Funded?  In regard to Bid Item #262506.10, the 30KW Regulator, 

will a Dry-type constant current regulator be accepted? Will this new 30KW regulator replace a 
regulator that is being removed and if so, are they be reusing the ALCMS interface or is something 
new required? If it is not replacing an existing regulator, and this is AIP funded, may we have an 
allowance for the ALCMS manufacturer to pay for the interface and CT's and PT's? 
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Response:  This project does have AIP funding.  Specification 262506, paragraph 2.4 states that 
30kW regulator shall be oil filled type.  New ALCMS interface will be required: see Note 4, E6.003 and 
E6.005 and ALCMS provisions in specification 262506, paragraph 3.12.  Revised Specification 
262506 is included in Addendum #1. 

 
8. Question #8:  Would the Authority consider moving bid date to 20 or 21 Nov to avoid post holiday 

problems i.e.: planned vacations, hunting trips etc? 
Response:  No.  The response date will not change.  However, the Authority will accept proposals 
prior to the due date if that is more convenient for the proposer. 

 
9. Question #9:  All traffic to and from site requires use of airfield vehicle service roads across taxilanes. 

 Can white pigmented cure be used for soil cement to avoid tracking bituminous material on these 
pavements? 
Response:  White pigmented curing compound is acceptable and bituminous material shall not be 
used.  See revisions to Specification Section P-301. 

 
10. Question #10:  Please provide detail for HMA/PCC interface joint seal. It is noted in spec 605-2.1 C, 

but no size is given. 
Response:  Added detail to Sheet CV05.0001, included in Addendum No. 1. 

 
11. Question #11:  Please extend the due date. 

Response:  No, at this time the due date is not extended. 
 


